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moss and milled peat products until a viable alternative in terms of quality and scale, to 
horticultural peat for the professional growing market is identified.  

 

 

 

 

Attached herewith in accordance with section 177E pf the Planning and Development Act, 
2000 (as amended) (“PDA 2000”) and Part 19 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 
2001 (as amended) (“PDR 2001”):  

(a) Substitute Consent Application form  (Form No. 7) for the Allen bog group;  
(b) the fee payable in accordance with section 177M PDA 2000;  
(c) a copy of the relevant page of the newspaper, including the date and title of the 

newspaper, in which notice of the application has been published pursuant to article 
223(1)(a) PDR 2001; and  

(d) a copy of the site notice erected or fixed on the land or structure pursuant to article 
223(1)(b) PDR 2001, 

(e) a copy of the EIA Portal confirmation  notice; 
(f) 6 copies of plans and  drawings as per attached drawing issue sheet;  
(g) 6 copies of a remedial Environmental Impact Assessment in electronic form 

searchable by electronic means as far as practicable; and 
(h) 6 copies of a remedial Natura Impact Statement, in accordance with a direction of 

the Board under section 177D(7) PDA 2000.  

 

* Please note: although assessment of environmental impacts for Ticknevin Bog has been 
included in the rEIAR this bog is not included in this application for Substitute Consent. It is 
the Applicant’s intention to apply for Substitute Consent for this bogs at a later date.  

Finally, we wish to bring to your attention the provisions of Section 177J of the Planning Act 
2000 as amended and the express right of An Bord Pleanála to issue a draft direction to the 
applicant to cease all or part of its activity or operations on or at the site of the development 
the subject of this application. This right should only be exercised in circumstances where An 
Bord Pleanala forms the opinion that the continuation of all or part of the activity or operations 
by the applicant is likely to cause significant adverse effects on the environment or adverse 
effects on the integrity of a European site.  We trust that on the basis of the information supplied 
herewith including detailed evidence provided which is also a matter of public record of our 
ongoing regulation by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and compliance with the 
relevant IPC Licence(s) issued by them, and the information contained in the remedial 
Environmental Impact Assessment Report and in the remedial Natura Impact Statement lodged 
herewith, that there are no reasonable or valid grounds upon which to form an opinion that the 
continuation of the activity or operations is likely to cause any such significant adverse effects 
to occur. 

 



 

7 

 

 

We look forward to hearing from you with regard to same.  

 

Kind regards  

 

____________________ 

Doreen King 

Bord na Móna  


